Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Chee So Chow (CTPIS) <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 11:44 AM

To: assignments

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.s|.12778.24.SPM ; Our ref SNM24D204740C02- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SME6329H, FBV

1074R, SLU 5243E ON 22.08.2024 ALONG CANBERRA LINKpLEASE

[Internal]

Hi Team

Please conduct PRS. Ezclaim created and documents uploaded.

Thank you.

Chee So Chow

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com



From: Chee So Chow (CTPIS)

Sent: Tuesday, August 27,2024 11:37 AM

To: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>; ruimin@dpco.com.sg; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.s|.12778.24.SPM Your ref: SME 6329H

Hi Team

We reject your list of surveyors.

We appoint LKK to conduct pre-repair survey.

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



From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>; ruimin@dpco.com.sg

Subject: Pre-repair inspection - Our ref: DP.sl.12778.24.SPM Your ref: SME 6329H

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SME 6329H

ACCIDENT ON 22 AUGUST 2024 INVOLVING FBV 1074R AND SME 6329H, SLU 5243E
ALONG CANBERRA LINK

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,
Shirley (Claims Administrator)

for Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.

Advocates & Solicitors
Cormmissioners for Caths



101 Cecil Street

#24-04 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 069533

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg

Website: www.danielpoonco.com

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to
anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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